City of Cambridge

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
795 Massachusetts Ave. « Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139-3219

Amy L. Witts
Purchasing Agent
TO: - All Bidders
FROM: City of Cambridge
DATE: December 15, 2014
RE: File No. 6665 —Furnish and Install Pool Equipment at War Memorial Pool-

Addendum No. 1

The following questions were submitted and answered. This addendum also includes a list of
attendees from the pre-bid meeting.

Questions:

1.

Are you looking to have just the motor changed, or would you replace the whole pump
and motor unit?

The whole pump and motor unit would be replaced in items 5 & 6.

What is the flow rate of the Beginner/Rehab Pool?

- At time of inquiry the flow meter indicated a rate of 100 gallens/minute.

What is the flow rate of the Lap Pool/Diving Well?

At time of inquiry the flow meter was malfunctioning. A minimum of 550 gallons/
minute is desired.

Do you know the voltage serving each pool?

208 and/or 460 are available serving in 3 phases with room in the main panel for
additional items,

What is the expectation for the electrical work on motors and pumps for both systems?
Simple connection, this will be a straight replacement where electrical service

already exists.
What is the expectation for the electrical work on both Chemical Controllers?
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Simple connection, this will be a straight replacement where electrical service
already exists.

7. What is the expectation for the electrical work on installation of UV system Voltage?
City and School will provide electrical service as recommended by contractor and
manufacturer, Our main panel should be able to provide service required for UV
system.

8. What size is existing pipe?

N/A. Variable, as recommended by the manufacturer, this is new installation.

9. What is the volume of the Lap Pool and Diving Well?

Approximately 200,000 gallons

10. Just wondering if anyone checked the lead time on equipment for this job with a 1
month completion date. Pal Lifts sometimes take over a month to get.

The one month time frame of completion is an estimate of time to install and
complete the job. We have extended the estimated time to 60 days since this will
require gentle interruption to school and city programming. Accommodations may
have to be made by the contractor to ensure this is the case.

Attendance:

Rick Mahr, South Shore Gunite Poel & Spa Inc.
Mathew R. Alberti, Enterprise Equipment Inc.
Adam Corbeil, City of Cambridge

Roh Winograd, Cambridge Public Schools

All other details remain the same,
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Purchasing Agent
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